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London Hydro
111 Horton Street
P.O. Box 2700
London, ON

N6A 4H6

November 6, 2015

Ms. Kirstin Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Pole Attachments Working Group (PAWG)

Dear Ms. Walli:

This letter is in response to the OEB’s correspondence of November 5, 2015 in respect to Review of
Miscellaneous Rates and Charges (EB-2015-0304). London Hydro wishes to nominate Jagoda Borovickic,
P.Eng., Manager of Engineering, to be considered for participation in the Pole Attachments Working Group
(PAWG).

Ms Borovickic was an active participant, along with the Electricity Distribution Association (EDA), in the
Canadian Cable Television Association Proceeding (RP-2003-0249). It is felt that given her historical
knowledge she would be a valuable contributor to this proceeding.

The following is Ms Borovickic contact information.

Jagoda Borovickic, P.Eng.
Manager of Engineering

London Hydro

Email: borovicj@londonhydro.com
Tel: (519) 661-5800 ext. 4512

Yours Truly,

Martin Benum

Director of Regulatory Affairs
London Hydro

Tele: 519-661-5800 ext. 5750

Cell: 226-926-0959

email: benumm@Ilondonhydro.com
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